VOL. XVIII.

4

-

SALT LAKE CITY, UTAH TERRITORY, FRIDAY EVENING, MARCH 6, 1885.

DESERFT EVENING NEWS

TRUTH AND LIBERTY.

CHICAGO TRADE.

CHICAGO SCALE CO. 151 S. Jeferson St., Chicago. I on Wagon Scale, \$40-3 Ton, \$50. 4 Ton 860, Beam Box included 240 1b Farmer's Scale, \$5. "Little Detective" 'goz, to 25 b, \$3-FORGES, TOOLS, Etc. est Forge Made for Light Work, \$10 401b. Anvil and Kit of Tools, \$19 M. S. VANDEUSEN, WM. LEIMERT. JOHN C. NEEMES & CO., MANUFACTURING CONFECTIONERS. 20, 30, 32, & 34 MICHIGAN AVENUE.

Branch Stores.

Palmer, Fulle**r & C**o.,

Wantesale Manufacturers of

MOULDING,

Mantels, Priss, (limich Finish, Stairs,

Stair Railing, Balusters, Newels, Etc.

CHICAGO, III.

Our Goods are constantly kept in Stock by

SASH, DOORS AND BLINDS,



ROYAL PECUT

ALUTELY PER

PER WRITESH UNION TELEGRAPH LINE. XLVIU CONGRESS.

Fatal Explosions.

NENATE. WASHINGTON, 5 .- The public galeries of the Senate were again to-day rowded to the utmost limits, and long rowded to the utmost limits, and long before noon a crowd gathered about he doors clamoring in vain for ad-The Senate Clock, which Captain Jassett, with his cane, set back ten the doors clamoring in vain for ad-Bassett, with his cane, set back ten minutes yesterday, had recovered its

boat was valued at \$10,000. lost time. Pittsburg, 5.—This evening Frank Promptly at 12 o'clock the Vice-President entered from the door on the left of the presidential desk, ac-commonded at \$10,000. Pittsburg, 5.—This evening Frank Kunkle, a teamster residing in Grant alley, Alleghany City, placed on the stove to boil a mixture of turpentine, companied by Rev. Dr. Butler, pastor tar and inseed oil, which he had been of the Lutheran Memorial Church of told would cure a horse of lameness. The caleries applauded Hendricks, which manifestation its recipient aged five years, Julia Walters, 13 years old, and a young man named Dipp. The The senators arose at this summons, and Dr. Butler offered prayer. Upon its conclusion the Vice-Presi-dent took the chair, and was again precied with plaudits by the occucants of the galleries. He called the cading of the journal. The journal having been read, Allison, es and Voorhees, the committee sterday appointed to wait on the resident of the United States, and inform him that a quorum of the Senate was present and ready to receive any ommunication he night deem fit to

ate with the Senate forthwith. In less than a minute there was an-ounced a message from the President the United States. Sherman at once moved that the Sen-The motion was unanimously agreed , and the Senate went into executive ssion, and when the doors reopened, aljourned until to-morrow

AMEBICAN. BRINCKERHOFF, TURNER & CO. PRENEDENT CLEVELAND'S FIRST

this city

DAY IN THE WHITE HOUSE. 109 Buane St., New York.

Manufacturers of and Dealers in COTTON SAIL DUCK, "Woodberry," Druid Mills, "POLNEMUS" and other favorite brands, all anmbers-Hard, Medium and Soft. THE OKLAHOMA REBELS AGAIN. MUSTERING THEIR FORCES.

BUCK FOR EVERALLS, BLUE, BROWN, OR IN THE GREY COTTOS CANVASS of all numbers-14 to 150 inches wide, for Deck, Car, Trunk and Wagon Coverings, Machuse Aprons and or other purposes, constantly in store and FATAL EXPLOSIONS, STRIKES, STICIDES, ETC. Agents for U. S. Buntang Co., "Standard" and "Engle." by the Case or less quantity. These Goods can be obtained at Z. C. M. I. The First Day of the New Adminis, tration. WASHINGTON, 5 .- The White House | waived prelim presents a busy scene to-day. A were bound over in the sum of \$3,000 stream of callers poured into the Mansheam of callers poured into the Man-sion from the hour the doors, opened ind an early breakfast, and then con-pleted the organization of his Cabinet and sent their names to the Senate. A number of organizations visited the Manu/acturers of White House before noon and were received by the President in the East Room. Prominent among these were the Samuel J. Randall Club, the Americus Club and Young Men's Democratic Club—all of Philadelphis; the Kings County Club of Brooklyn, and a dele-gation from the County Democracy of New York. The Justices of the United JOBBERS IN 73 Beckman Street, NEW YORK. New York. The Justices of the United States Supreme Court, headed by Chief Justice Waite, called about 12 o'clock and were received in the Bue Parlor at argers of the National Democratic committee were next received. Many CARPETING, other prominent persons called to pay their respects and kept the President Increased the entire day.
No changes are yet made in the force of employees in the machine shops will refuse to return to work to-morrow, at a request from strikers at other points in Texas. There are 500 ther points in Texas. There are 500 ther points in the machine from Subsequently the Democratic Phalanx of Albany called on the President in a body. They were followed by detach Increase of employees in the machine shops will refuse to return to work.
Increase of employees in the machine shops will refuse to return to work to-morrow, at a request from strikers at other points in Texas. There are 500 ther points in Texas. There are 500 ther points in the machine from Subsequent of the resident in strikers to-day rescinded the resolution to stop passenger trains, but there is much talk of stopping them to-morrow. The yard is full of freight awaiting shipment. A few section men agreed to the terms of the company to how or the resident in a greed to the terms of the company to how or the state the state the state of the gar-rison at Kassala impossible. He said the government was unprepared to state the number of additional men they intendered his resignation. The Afghan Frontler.
The Afghan Frontler.
The Afghan ambas and the force of the gar-rison at Kassala impossible. He said the government was unprepared to state the number of additional men they intendered his resignation. ngaged the entire day. 342 & 344 BROADWAY, NEW YORK. hody. They were followed by detach- day and returned to work. ments of clubs from Ohio, New York, New Jersey, Maryland, Kansas, Mis-souri and elsewhere. The President gave notice that he might receive all pects to the Chief Magistrate, who re-ceived them in the East Room and shook hands with them all. The crowd passed through the room in sincle passed through the room in single life, and owing to the immense number The and owing to the immense number of mere employed in the real shot of the Russians. The Russian Minister presenting themselves, it was found Missouri Pacific Raihoad shops quit in cessary to dispense with the formality of introduction. The President, however, recognized many acquaint-ances in the time and greeted them by name. There was a large number of cast-bound freight trains were side colored menor the visitors to the tracked in the varies and the engines are around to cast bound freight trains were side our relations with Russia are perhaps. colored people among the visitors. The President bore the trying ordeal well and greeted each person with a pleasant smile and hearty grasp of the hand. The visiting militia and civil or canizations called in a body and were well represented. Governor Pattison, of Pennsylvania, and staff were prom-ment among the visitors. All the members of ex-President Arthur's cab-inet, with the evception of Secretaries fredinghuysen and Teller, occupied their usual desks and attended to all business requiring astign at their hands. Secretary Fredinghuysen was -- AT -----TO THE FAMILY TRADE. detained at home by ill health, and Secretary Teller, whose resignation as Secretary of the Interior was ac-cepted yesterday, was at the Capitol. Those on duty received many callers. There were short Senatorial caucus-thet participation are holding a meeting to-hight to de-termine what further steps to take to MORITZ & CULLEN. PROPRIETORS. s of both parties after adjournment of the session to-day. The democrats ef-fected an organization, selecting Beck as chairman and Kenna as secretary South of Walker House, The chairman was authorized to ap point a committee of nine to arrange the minority membership of commit-tees. A resolution was adopted thanking Senators Pendleton and Jones fo any other Hotel in the City. their courtesy and efficiency in the dis-charge of their duties as chairman and secretary respectively of the demo-cratic cancus. The republicans are reticient about their proceedings. It is understood that some discussion took place regarding the liability of ACCORDING TO BOOM. W. A. PITT, Proprietor. caucus secrets to become public, and that the organization of the committees was referred to preliminarily, but ac-1.8.0 ion remitted to a future caucus, to be called when the preferences of Sena-tors shall have becom better known. tors shall have becom better known. One of the last official acts of Speaker Carlisle was the appointment of Hol-man, Hatch of Missouri, Peel, Canpon and Ryan as a committee, and anthor-ized by the legislative appropriation bill, to investigate the Indian schools, and the administration of the laws re-lative to Yellowstone Park. 27th R **RLO**] OCT H lative to Yellowstone Park. When the Cabinet nominations were E taken up in executive session, Riddle-. berger objected to the immediate con-sideration of the nomination of Bay-**A B** ard. He stated briefly that he did so because of Bayard's attitude upon the frish question. Riddleberger thought him more English than American.

the poisoning. The couple leave a two-year-old child.

WILMINGTON, N.C., 5.—The boiler of the steamer Wave exploded this atter-noon. The boat is a complete wreck.

In the room at the time, besides Kunkle, it suited Bismarck's purpose. were his daughter Annie, aged 7, a sou mixture had been on the stove probably an hour when it bolied over, instantly ignited, and a second after an explosion occurred, which scattered the scalding fluid and flames in all directions. Young Dipp, with great presecure to order, and in a voice only sence of mind, grabbed up the can with that Granville, the foreign minister, on audible to the clerk, called for the the burning misture and started for the February 7th, immediately after Sir door, while Konkle ran to rescue the Edward Malet had communicated to hildren, whose clothes were a mass him the Bismarck interview, wrote Sir of flames. One by one he picked them up and threw them out of the window into the vard and then jumped after Blowitz contends that it was imposthem, tore the clothes from their sible for the dispatch to have misbodies. Assistance arrived by this carried or been forgotten, because time, and the fire having been extin- Count Munster would have resigned if guished, the little sufferers were carhe knew Lord Granville had seen the ried back to the house. Annie was burned to a crisp, and died in a short time in great agony. Julia Walters is really seen the dispatch, and failed to also terribly burned, the flesh peeling off her arms and legs. She is still liv-ing but suffering intensely. Slight hope, however, is entertained of her recovery. The little boy is badly will recover. Young Dipp had the flesh burned off bis hands and arms, and Kunkle is painfully but not seriously injured. The damage to the house by fire is very slight.

The Oklahoma Rebels Moving Again.

WICHITA, Kan., 5.-Deputy U. S. Marshal Rarick, of Arkansas City, ar rived here at noon to-day with the fol-lowing Oklahoma boomers in custody: W. L. Couch, H. H. Stafford, C. E. Streeter, T. W. Eichelberger, A. C. McCord, Geo. F. Brown and A. J. Stalle. They were arraigned severally Stalle. They were arraigned severally before U. S. Commissioner Sherman on a complaint sworn to by Lieut. M. W. Day. They are charged with un-lawfully, maliciously and feloniously inciting, assisting and engaging in a rebellion and insurrection against the authority of the United States. The

the Cameroons territory occupied by property has been borned up thus far Germany, was at present the subject of in 1885. boomers were not represented by coun-sel. Each pleaded not guilty and waived preliminary examination, and

NEW YORK TRADE BY TELEGRAPH. when he suicided by taking a dose of Germany had already had an under- pute between America and Spain in the same drug. Domestic unhappiness standing with France. Blowitz accuses reference to the attack upon American caused the tragedy. It is not known Bismarck of direct falsehood in these ships in Cuban waters, that the wife was a consenting party to statements. He refers to the fact that The E-continue to control of the fact that The Egyptian government has grant-

ed Lamothe a concession to blow; up Malet as proof that it was never sent to London. Bismatck, Blowitz says, proceeded as if this dispatch had been sent to London to form the basis of the the rocks in the Nile at Silsileh and construct two basins to regulate the overflow of the river, at a cost of 3-200 (000). alhance of England and Germany con-cerning colonial annexations, as if its

Jose Melendez, said to be one of the ringleaders of the Ensenada mutiny and his wife, has been arrested in Los Angeles, Cal. South Pacific, and then, when asked for explanations about his encroachments

A manifesto of dynamiters has been addressed to the Prince of Wales pledging him safety luring his visit to on British possessions, produced as his warrant the original of the very Ireland, because he is a Free Mason. The document is signed "Marshal dispatch. This production, Blowitz avers, was made in nine months after the date of the dispatch, and just when Flannery.'

Denver, Col., 5.- The Chamber of The introduction of this system, says Blowitz, must create a panic in the political world. With such suppressed new secretary of the Treasury to pay dispatches a strong power can do as it likes, and turn might into right at any time, so abolishing all international law. To prove his assertion that the dispatch read to Malet was never sent sion of the country. to London, Blowitz points to the fact The Domision Te

The Dominion, Toronto, Grange today, adopted the report of the committee on temperance, recommending the Grange to support the Scott act. The Grange also condemned the railway monopoly. They also petition the Do-minion government that uniform grades for wheat and barley be fixed by statute, the standard for which should be in the possession of all buyers.

The News of Winnipeg says: The farmers of the province met here today. Manny accessions are being recefved to the ranks of the secessionists. Ister, Bismarck would have recalled Munster for neglect of duty. The fact that Herbert Bismarck, who, the Ger-concessions from the Dominion govthat Herbert Bismarck, who, the transmission of seats and calling for a redistruction of seats and an appeal to the country An uprising is really feared.

Little Rock, 5 .- Senator Garland's the very dispatch which contained the terms of his mission had never reached election for Attorney-General brings into the field as avowed candidates be Granville, Dr. Blowitz pronounces very fore the Legislature for the vacancy strange. He declares the truth is, Bisex-Governor Berry, Congressman Dunn, Gru. Robert C. Newton, W. M. marck did not believe Bugland would give Germany the assistance desired. Fishback and Major J. J. Horner. He knew better how to succeed with France, Behind the mission of his son, Calcago, 5. - The citizens' committee of 80, appointed to assist in prosecut-Bismarck intended to put England in the wrong. He proposed *annuser le* ing the recent election fraud cases in tapis to confront England with an ac this city, met to-day and appointed a committee of 50 on public safety, in effect making the temporary organiza-Proceedings in Parliament.

tion permanent. LONDON, 5 .- In the House of Lords, Eart Derby said that England formerly possessed undoubted rights along St. New York, 5.— The Daily Commercia Bulletin estimates the averegate fire loss of February at \$10,000,000, filty Lucia Bay. These had been in abey-ance for some time, and the raising of ance for some time, and the raising of the British flag at different points in the Cameroon Mountains, bounding January, some \$10,500,000 worth of

Forewarned Forearmed

of danger by the condition of your blood, with Aver's consequatily, there as shown in pimples, blotches, bails, or not fair of 12 -papela. Elementsia, Nondiscolorations of the skin; or by a feeling or it is, while the num. Totter, Ferene of languor, induced, perhaps, by functivity. Calorabic layers tradidies, or any of the of the stomach, liver, and kidneys, you are not in an from structurous family in should take Ayer's Sarsaparilla. It will us blood, those to ground the spring last January, which resulted in renew and invigorate your blood, and other with a "Aver" Security to the state of a Mexican Licutemant cause the sital organs to prove the set of the state of the state of the second seco cause the vital organs to properly perform the new of a start or second as an their functions. If you suffer from agentes. I avoir a consegnationalities esti- ex-

Rheumatism,

Dyspepsia,

NO. 87.

or Neuralgia, a few bottles of Ayer's Sar- but Ayer's Sarsaparda efforted a perio saparilla will relieve and cure you. After main cure, Soven y, activity my way we Kendall, 218 Tremont st., Boston, Mosse, troublad with Gome two houses of writes: "I have been troubled with Nens- Aver's sub-aperticlatented her, and the fit ralgia, pain in the side, and weakness, on I mover had movin-furner (the discussion). have found greater relief from Aven's word the present tensity is a method Sarsaparilla than from any other remedy. "Common for the "block" If. Formand M. J. C. Tolman, 336 Merrimack st., Lowell, 75 Adams st., Linn, Mass. willing 11 Mass., writes: "In no other remedy have many years to after. It regifts from the I ever found such a happy relief from events a base of stands structure. Anne-i Rheumatism as in Thorn lossed finds Accus' man



saparilla." It instils new life into the and an a well man to-day." Be sure and blood, and imparts vitality and strength. Let Aver's Sursaparilla, the most thereas h Being highly concentrated, it is the most and effective blood purifier. The best is economical blood purifier. the charpest.

Prepared by Dr. J. C. Ayer & Co., Lowell, Mass., I. i. A.





the proceed to the consideration of ex-



Berlin tions

Pacific.

GALVESTON, 5.-A News Dennison, Tayaw, special says: At noon to-day, the Missouri Pacific Company moved all their engines from this point across Red River into Indian Territory for safety. It is understood that the entire force of employees in the machine

At Sherman the employees of the Texas Pacific were this afternoon notified that they were suspended indefi-nitely. This suspension works a hard-

Galveston, 5.-A News Fort Worth special says: At 7 o'clock this morn-ing the men employed in the Texas and the Alghans withdrew on the advance of the Russlans. The Russlan Minister

tention seems to be to make the Sultan of Zanzibar dependent upon Germany rather than England. All the morning herbert Bismarck's visit will result in reconc.ling Germany and England. bring the company to terms. Four African Villages Burned. Advices from Cameroous, Jan. 19th

says Hickorytown, Fosstown, Moskoko and Beltown are burned to the ground and the natives have sought retage in the bush. King Bell is afraid to return. The German admiral notified the rebel POBEIGN. BISMARCH ACCUSED OF TREACHchiefs that they must pay for the losses of English residents. A German judge will shortly adjudicate upon the claims. During a peace palaver hos-tile natives repeatedly plundered the English and German factories. ERY AND PALSEHOOD. PROCEEDINGS IN PARLIAMENT. THE ABOLD-RUSSIAN CONTROL VERSY. THE WARS IN THE SOUDAN AND TONQUIN. GERMAN AGGRESSION IN AFRICA.

lands. In the Blue Book on this sub-

Tomrespondence between London and In the Commons Gladstone said pub-Why Do People Commit Suicide? c policy forbade his answering ques Generally because they are despond

tions respecting the Russo-Afgican frontier difficulty. The Marquis of Hartington ancut. They are despondent becaus their health has run down by reason o dyspepsia, debility, or malarial fevers No man in good health wants to comnounced that the government intended to increase the strength of the army uit suicide. A healthy man can face He also said that if Gordon's diaries. his troubles and overcome them when received, were found to be in Brown's Iron Bitters enriches the the form of a substitute for his dispatches to the government, the govern-ment would treat them as such. If found to be of a private character, his relatives would be consulted about blood and tones up the system so that vigor and bravery take the place of deulity and cowardice. Invariably cure dyspepsia, indigestion, weakness, etc.

Lord Edward Fitz-Maurice, Under Secretary of Foreign Affairs, said Sir Edward Malet, British ambassador, had CTT) Edward mater, British amoassador, had exchanged with Germany assurances of neurality in regard to the Samoan and Tonga Islands. He, however, declined to say whether Sir Peter Lumsden, British commissioner on the Afghanis-tap frontier question, had tendered his regionation.

complished fact.

cause a rupture between England and

Germany's Latest Acquisition.

Russia.

affairs, who denies that Russian occu-pation of Akrbat, Zulfikar Pass and FOR PAIN Sariyuse was designed to forestall the decision of the joint commission on the Russo-Afghan frontier. He says the advance of the Russians from Put-Rheumatism, Neuralgia, Sciatica, Lumbago, Backache, Headache, Toothache, Sore Throat, Swellings, Sprains, Bruises, Burns, Scalds, Frost Bites, AND ALL OTHER BODILY PALSE AND ACHES. Bold by Druggists and Dealers everywhere. Pifty Cents bottle: Directions in 11 Languages.

THE ONABLES A. VOGELER CO.

THE GREAT

LAND AND WATER, CHEAP.

presents its report. London, 5.—The Daily News say: Our relations with Russia are perhaps HAVE SEVERAL GOOD FARMS with water right, located in the north end of Davis County; also 60 head of horses, all kinds, which 1 will soll cheap. Termnot exactly strained, but the events of a single day might put upon them a strain difficult to bear. St. Petersburg,5.—The Novoe Vremga warns the English government that the

casy. Call on or write to T. J. STRED, Real Es-tate Agent, Farmington, Utah. d&s in malicious designs of Bismarck wi

FOR SALE.

THE "DUKE OF HARRISVILLE," A THE "DUKE OF HARRISVILLE," A fine yearing Stallion, stands 16 hands high, and weighs 1,100 lbs. Sired by the "Duke of Oakhand," imported by Chase and was foated April 12th, 1853, price, \$220.00. For full particulars, enquire of PETER LATER. LONDON, 5 .- The territory annexed by Germany on the east coast of Africa is twice the superficial area of Prussia. The *Daily News* states that the territory surrounds Zanzibar, and the in-BLASIW Harrisville, Weber County

WATSON BROS. Stonecutters and Builders.

> ombstones, Monuments, Mantels, Iron Mantels, Grates and Hearth Stones. 1978 & 1280 SOUTH TEMLE ST.,

Opposite Assembly Hall.

NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC

THE BUSINESS HERETOFORE CAR The BOSINESS INKETOFORE CAR ried on by the Sait Lake Foundry & Machine Co., in Salt Lake City, is now under the management and control of the under signed, said company baving transferred and delivered its property to me for certain purposes named in two deeds, bearing date of August 1, 1883, and June 2d, 1884, respec-tively. The business will be carried on, till further notice in my name and all delix



CRESTINGS, a spectally converse list.	PERIOD ELEVELA PERIOD ELEVEL
rond work done promptly and in, first clas- skyle.	Buys and Sells Exchange on New York, Sen Transisco, Abiengo, Mi
. as We compete with Eastern price-	Louis, Omaba, London, and princi-
Give us a call before going the where	pal Continental Cities.
EXCELSIOR FOUNDRY, 347, 349 and 354 We Shith South	2 - 19 - 2 - 2 - 2 - 2 - 2 - 2 - 2 - 2 - 2 -
Sheeds	## Makest oller flons, remitting proceeds to oupling
Bighest price paul for from and Copper	Transaction of the second seco
do CHAS: ABBOTT & SONS. Proprieto:	"RESTAURANTS.
	OTHER PRIME DESCRIPTION AND
FOR SALE OR EXCHANGE	GRIFFITHS' RESTAURANT
A CAR PARTY O'RE BARCERENTED	36 FIRST SOUTH ST. WEST
Lumber Orain Elect D	
Lumber, Grain, Flour, Produce,	MEALS AT ALL HOURA
* Etc. Etc.	MEALO AT ALL HOURA
Soda Fountain Apparatus	
	Dinners from 1230 A p. m. 25cla Other Meals from 25c. to 50cla
Grand Chopper	BE DEST THE MARKET AFFORDS
Cues	
Light Wagon.	LUNCHES PUT UP for TOURISTA
Horse	DONORES FOR OF TOT FOCKISTA
New Boiler	D. J. GRIFFITHS, Proprietor.
Heavy Wagon	
Ballard Ride new cost 57. for	MERCHANTS'
winchester time	
Baled and loose Lacern. Baled Straw Salt, Fine and Course.	LUNCH PARLOR,
"Shingles and Lumber, Stove Polish, Wholesale	115 Main Street.
Butter, Polatoes and Vinegar, Whide di-	
Scouring Sapolio; Charcoal, Bone Ash for Assaying, Remning and Fer	AT THE OLD LONDON DANK OF UTAH.
tilizing. Liquid Blueing, Wholesale	10
4 Ton and all kinds of Sealas	Lunch Served Every Day from 12 to 3 o'clock, and from 5 to 8 o'clock,
Branson Knitter, he i in the world. Felloes, Spokes and Scond Land Picks	to Merchants, Business Men
Nost Oil Manufacturer, and many activities of Merchandize, all for trade, each, etc.	and their Clerks, and the General Public, for -
Wells Bored.	
House in 11th Ward to dispose of.	25c.
	THE NEATEST & THEAPEST EXTING
IDAHO STORE, Half Block South of Theatre.	HOUSE IN SALL FARE CITY
JOIN W. SNELL.	F. H. CERCE, PROPERTY on
CULUM W. SINFLL	EL ALCARENES (S) A ROTATION

P. W. MADSEN, M. E. CUMMINGS, J. E. WINDER, JR. REMEMBER THE EARLY BREAKFAST STOVE.



SOLD AND GUABANTEED BY P. W. MADSEN & CO., 68 Main Street, Salt Late 14

